

Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

Meeting Minutes – 26 October 2016

Meeting Opened – 7:00pm – Chaired by Susan Mills Present –Susan Mills, Megan Collins, Naomi Poole, Carol Xuereb, Jacqui McGee, Steve Williams Megan Stubbles, David Smith, Kendall Thomson, Sue Mawbey, Kerry Janz, Renata Matyear, Natalie Behl, Cathy Saunders, Kris Harris, Chris Speirs, Ben McInnes Apologies –Jackie Hall, Gail Buswell, Tania McInnes

| ltem | Discussion | Action |
|------------------|---|---------------------------|
| Previous Minutes | New bags (covers) for gazebos - Paul Aquilina | To Action – Paul Aquilina |
| Matters arising | making - still in progress. | |
| | Lighting requirements for after hours –School has asked P & C to assist by supplying funding for additional lighting at the front of the school. The school will come back to the P & C with lighting options/costings. | To Action – JPS Staff |
| | Bullying, School Policy and Student Safety –Still in progress. Principal position – Advised Chris Spiers is new Principal and will start on Monday 31 October 2016. Welcome Mr Speirs. | To Action – JPS Staff |
| | Rugby Jerseys – Quotes were handed over and teachers to decide on which designed they like. It was moved to go ahead and order jerseys with numbering on back once this is decided. | To Action – JPS Staff |

| Correspondence | Kiama Leagues Club – Regarding the successful application for grant for School Hall Stage Curtains. | To action – Naomi Poole |
|------------------------|---|-------------------------|
| Treasurer's report | Income & Expenditure Statement September 2016 | |
| Uniform shop report | • Term 3, 2016 | |
| Principal's report | See attached | |



Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

| General Business | | |
|-------------------------|--|-------------------------|
| | Nomination Service award – to be put in Newsletter. | To action – Susan Mills |
| | Confirmed that on presentation day P & C will | |
| | donate \$25.00 to each class for an encouragement award. | |
| | • Fundraising Idea – New fundraising ideas needed for major fundraisers. Also discussed how to allocate them across classes. Suggestions to be emailed to jamberoosecretary@gmail.com | |
| | • P & C to hold BBQ for preschool end of year function at the school. | To action – Susan Mills |
| | The school has asked P & C for assistance to provide funding for books, alphabet trays and other materials to meet the needs of the many incoming kindergarten students and the present students in stage one. We may also be asked to help in funding additional Ipads. We asked for quotes to be made available for our next meeting. If need prior, a special meeting would be called to discuss. Advised a speaker for presentation day is needed. If anyone has any suggestions please contact Coral | To Action – JPS Staff |
| | Xeureb. P & C made a presentation for Carol recognising her efforts as relieving principal over the last six | |
| | months. P & C welcomed Mr Speirs and he addressed the group expressing his thanks and eagerness to be part of our school. | |
| | Next Meeting Wednesday, 30 November - 7pm | Meeting closed 8.20pm |